HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES May 2, 1995 Hearing Not. Tapes 50 - 52 4:00 p.m. MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Ray Baum, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Tony Corcoran Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Lonnie Roberts Rep. John Watt MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: Cathryn Epley, Committee Administrator Cynthia Charrey, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 2872 - Work Session HJR 40 - Work Session SB 178 - Public Hearing and Possible Work Session SB 491 - Work Session  $\rm SJM2$  - Public Hearing and Possible Work Session SJR9 - Public Hearing and Possible Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 50, Side A 003 CHAIR BAUM: Calls meeting to order at 4:00 PM. OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SJM2 CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SJM2 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SJM2 020 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY moves that SJM2 be sent to the floor with a recommendation of BE ADOPTED. 035 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. LUNDOUIST, REP. MARKHAM, REP. MILNE AND REP. ROBERTS are EXCUSED. CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES. 038 REP. ROBERTS will lead the discussion on the Floor. 040 CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SJM2 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SJR9 025 RICK SHULLBERG, OREGON ECONOMIC DEVOLOPMENT DEPARTMENT: Testifies in support of SJR9. CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SJR9 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SJR9 033 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves SJR9 be moved to the floor with a

recommendation of DO PASS.

039 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. REP. MARKHAM, REP. MILNE, AND REP ROBERTS are EXCUSED. LUNDQUIST, CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES. 042 045 REP. BEYER will lead discussion on the floor. CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SJR9 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 145 SOMEHOW WE SEGUED INTO HJR 40. MOTION: COURTNEY 180 LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL: Testifies on the -6 Amendments for HJR 40. 187 224 CATHRYN EPLEY, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: explains chart ( Exhibit A). REP. BEYER: Testifies on proposed plans for session reorganization. 260 281 CHAIR BAUM: When do we organize, before or after being sworn in. 291 IREP. COURTNEY: Responds to CHAIR BAUM's question. 322 REP. BEYER: Whenever the legislative assembly decided. 340 CHAIR BAUM: So we would decide.... 348 REP. WATT: We'v enever limited the days before. Do we need to differentiate between calander and session day. I would recommend 150 calander days. MOTION: REP BEYER MOVES -2 AMENDMENTS 387 SO ADOPTED MOTION: BEYER> ON LINES, MOVE TO ADD CALANDER. AND ON LINES, 398 Tape 51, Side A 003 Motion: Adopt amended amendments. 018 MOTION HJR 40 TO THE FLOOR AS AMEND 026 REP. WATT WILL LEAD THE FLOOR DISCUSSION CLOSE MOTION TO SUSPEND RULES OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 491 CHAIR BAUM: M 076 089 motion to reconsider OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2872 CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2872 217 SENATOR MILLER: Testifies in support of SB 491 220 c2: What provoked the change in the language SENATOR MILLER: Responds to the reasons for drafting SB 491. 224 253 c2: An attoryney self employed, or an atty would they be SENATOR MILLER: It would be the chief source of income. 260 310 REP. WATT: Someone who is an attorney: If their income is 100k plus.

what if they also own majority of shares in a lumber company. What would their occupation be listed as. SENATOR MILLER: If the sourse was your dividend 331 REP. WATT: What if there is a challenge> 338 SENATOR MILLER: There would be an investigation. 342 348 REP. COURTNEY: would I write administrator/ legislator> 368 SENATOR MILLER: Tape 50, Side B REP. BEYER: The way I read, current employment from which income 003 is....I read current employment as the employer, not the job title. SENATOR MILLER: tHAT IS CORRECT 009 015 REP. BEYER: If your major source of income is from investments, would the job be investor? 019 SENATOR MILLER: 20 REP. BEYER: Does the SOS have the authority to investigate the 026 SENATOR MILLER: COLLEEN SEELOCK, DIRECTOR OF ELECTIONS, SECRETARY OF STATE'S OFFICE: 028 REP. BEYER: If this were adopted do you have the authority to 044 investigate possible wrong doing COLLEEN SEELOCK: We would refer this to the Secretary of State's 050 Office. 055 REP. BEYER" Is this clear enough in your perspective 058 COLLEEN SEELOCK: Responds to Rep. Beyer's question. MOTION: Rep. Markham 075 089 courtney will lead the floor dis 095